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From: 

Sent: 

Bilge, Kerem S <bilgeks@state.sgov.gov> 

Tuesday, January 17, 2017 6:51 PM 
[RELEASE IN PART 85[ 

To: Green, Eric F <greenef@state.sgov.gov>; Robinson, Christopher T 
<RobinsonCT@state. sgov .gov>; Durakoglu, Naz <DurakogluN@state.sgov.gov> 

Subject: RE: Warner/Cardin request 

P.S. Naz is fine with this approach. 

KSB 

Official 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: Bilge, Kerem S 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 6:48 PM 
To: Green, Eric F; Robinson, Christopher T; Durakoglu, Naz 
Subject: RE: Warner/Cardin request 

KSB 

Official 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: Kavalec, Kathleen A 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 3:44 AM 

[DECONTROLLED[ 

To: Abbasi, Hera A.; Durakoglu, Naz; Prosser, Sarah E; Harris, Katherine A; Green, Eric F; Bilge, Kerem S 
Cc: Johnson, Hilary R; Schram, Zachary I; Germano, Maria L; Robinson, Christopher T; Thomas, Kenneth A; 
Stanford, Gregory S; Frifield, Julia E; Johnston, Amy L; Lorman, Amanda L; Sandel, Jessika 
Subject: RE: Warner/Cardin request 
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Agree this is a priority. For the most part, these are reporting cables and I don't see why lengthy reviews are 

required. I would suggest we send up the things that can go immediately, and if there is any concern about 

specific internal documents, those be adjudicated separately and sent up as a follow-on. 

Official 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: Abbasi, Hera A. 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 5:02 PM 
To: Durakoglu, Naz; Prosser, Sarah E; Harris, Katherine A; Kavalec, Kathleen A; Green, Eric F; Bilge, Kerem S 
Cc: Johnson, Hilary R; Schram, Zachary I; Germano, Maria L; Robinson, Christopher T; Thomas, Kenneth A; 
Stanford, Gregory S; Frifield, Julia E; Johnston, Amy L; Lorman, Amanda L; Sandel, Jessika 
Subject: RE: Warner/Cardin request 

+ Amanda & Jessika, who are covering for Hilary & Katherine; also adding Julia & Amy for SA 

Official 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: Durakoglu, Naz 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 10:27 AM 
To: Prosser, Sarah E; Harris, Katherine A; Abbasi, Hera A.; Kavalec, Kathleen A; Green, Eric F; Bilge, Kerem S 
Cc: Johnson, Hilary R; Schram, Zachary I; Germano, Maria L; Robinson, Christopher T; Thomas, Kenneth A; 
Stanford, Gregory S 
Subject: RE: Warner/Cardin request 

Hi All, 

This is a priority for our Assistant Secretary. I believe Kerem has asked for clearance on a separate chain. Is 

there anything we can do to better facilitate the process? 

Best, 

Naz 

From: Prosser, Sarah E 
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 10:52 AM 
To: Harris, Katherine A; Abbasi, Hera A.; Durakoglu, Naz; Kavalec, Kathleen A; Green, Eric F; Bilge, Kerem S 
Cc: Johnson, Hilary R; Schram, Zachary I; Germano, Maria L; Robinson, Christopher T; Thomas, Kenneth A; 
Stanford, Gregory S 
Subject: RE: Warner/Cardin request 

Thanks. L/FO has requested that L review before the documents go out. 

Best wishes, 

Sarah 

Official - SBU 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: Harris, Katherine A 
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Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 6:28 PM 
To: Abbasi, Hera A.; Durakoglu, Naz; Kavalec, Kathleen A; Green, Eric F; Bilge, Kerem S 
Cc: Johnson, Hilary R; Schram, Zachary I; Germano, Maria L; Robinson, Christopher T; Prosser, Sarah E; 
Thomas, Kenneth A; Stanford, Gregory S 
Subject: RE: Warner/Cardin request 

Adding in L who is part of the review process and Greg Stanford from M. 

If we are not going through our standard CDP process, others in H need to weigh in on how to move these to the 
Hill. 

Typically, there needs to be an AM to M approving the release of docs. 

Official - SBU 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: Abbasi, Hera A. 
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 3:34 PM 
To: Durakoglu, Naz; Kavalec, Kathleen A; Green, Eric F; Bilge, Kerem S 
Cc: Johnson, Hilary R; Harris, Katherine A; Schram, Zachary I; Germano, Maria L; Robinson, Christopher T 
Subject: RE: Warner/Cardin request 

H colleagues-thoughts? 

Official~ 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: Durakoglu, Naz 
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 3:32 PM 
To: Abbasi, Hera A.; Kavalec, Kathleen A; Green, Eric F; Bilge, Kerem S 
Cc: Johnson, Hilary R; Harris, Katherine A; Schram, Zachary I; Germano, Maria L; Robinson, Christopher T 
Subject: RE: Warner/Cardin request 

Hera, 

We have it, and of course, we will have you all see it. Who on the ih floor needs to review? I think the best 

way to do this is to have us clear in EUR (I'm the only one left), and then to have RUS do laterals with Hand ih 
floor principals. Then like all other docs, we would rely on H to send it over to the Hill by courier. 

Sound good? 

Best, 
Naz 

Sensitive 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

From: Abbasi, Hera A. 
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 2:11 PM 
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To: Kavalec, Kathleen A; Green, Eric F; Durakoglu, Naz; Bilge, Kerem S 
Cc: Johnson, Hilary R; Harris, Katherine A; Schram, Zachary I; Germano, Maria L; Robinson, Christopher T 
Subject: RE: Warner/Cardin request 

H needs to see the docs; how do we arrange for folks here to see them? Need to do this asap for process 
purposes. 

Official - Transitory 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: Kavalec, Kathleen A 
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 2: 16 PM 
To: Green, Eric F; Abbasi, Hera A.; Durakoglu, Naz; Bilge, Kerem S 
Cc: Johnson, Hilary R; Harris, Katherine A; Schram, Zachary I; Germano, Maria L; Robinson, Christopher T 
Subject: RE: Warner/Cardin request 

Thanks. But for the sake of my in box, please don't e-mail it! 

Official - Transitory 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: Green, Eric F 
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 2: 13 PM 
To: Kavalec, Kathleen A; Abbasi, Hera A.; Durakoglu, Naz; Bilge, Kerem S 
Cc: Johnson, Hilary R; Harris, Katherine A; Schram, Zachary I; Germano, Maria L; Robinson, Christopher T 
Subject: RE: Warner/Cardin request 

Kerem pulled together a large cache of docs and can share it with everyone. 

Official - Transitory 
UNCLASSIFIED 

Official - Transitory 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: Kavalec, Kathleen A 
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 1:49 PM 
To: Abbasi, Hera A.; Durakoglu, Naz 
Cc: Johnson, Hilary R; Harris, Katherine A; Schram, Zachary I; Germano, Maria L; Green, Eric F; Robinson, 
Christopher T 
Subject: RE: Warner/Cardin request 

Adding RUS, which has been doing the collecting. 

RUS, I would like to see the packet too. Thanks. 

Official - Transitory 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: Abbasi, Hera A. 
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 10:40 AM 
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To: Durakoglu, Naz; Kavalec, Kathleen A 
Cc: Johnson, Hilary R; Harris, Katherine A; Schram, Zachary I 
Subject: Warner/Cardin request 

Hi, 

Checking in on Warner/Cardin request for docs. Need to get them ASAP for ih floor review. Possible to pull 

them together by COB tomorrow? 

My understanding is the EUR docs are the only ones outstanding. 

Thanks! 
Hera 
Official - Transitory 
UNCLASSIFIED 
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